80-050 Addison Family Cemetery
National Avenue

Oxon Hill
Dating from the 18th and 19th century, the Addison Family Cemetery is sited approximately 28 feet

above the surrounding grade and is enclosed by a chain link fence; archeological investigations in
1985 identified 15 burials and indicated that 15 to 25 additional burials may be present. It was once
part of the Oxon Hill Manor plantation established by Thomas Addison in the early 18th century. The
plantation was occupied by members of the Addison family until 1812, when the property was
purchased by Zachariah Berry; members of the Berry family and their tenants occupied the mansion
until it burned in 1895.



